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DATE: July 6, 1999

TO: James Beasley, Esquire

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire
John McWhirter, Esquire

Richard Zambo, Esquire <%yfb
Angela Llewellyn, Tampa Electric Company
John Roger Howe, Esquire

FROM: Leslie J. Paugh, Senior Attorney, Division Of Legal Services

RE: Docket No. 990724-EI - Petition of Tampa Electric Company

for clarification of its Interruptible Rate Schedules IS-1,
IsT-1, BET-1, I8-~3, IST-3, am SBT=3.

Via Facsimile

The informal meeting originally scheduled
referenced docket for 9:30 a.m.,

rescheduled.
place:

in the above
Wednesday, July 7, 1999, has been
The meeting will be held at the following time and

9:30 a.m., Tuesday, July 13, 1999
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 362
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

To participate in this meeting via telephone,
(850) 921-6623 or SUNCOM 291-6623, at 9:30 a.m.
this call.

please dial
to be connected to

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss Tampa Electric

N m——Company’s Interruptible Rate Schedulss (IS-1, IST-1; SBT-1, IS-3;

GQ; —1IST-3, and SBT-3), in particular, the penalty language incorporated

%Kéi:j:;n these tariffs. If there are any questions concerning this
__meeting, please contact Reese Goad at (850) 413-6668.

;" cc: Blanca Bayo
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